From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 8:59 AM

To: j.stuart@noaa.gov

Subject: Re: Status of RPA Action IV.4.2(2) reducing CCF predation
Jeft,

I just placed on the server the folder M:\WATER OPS & DELTA BRANCH\CCF predation that has meeting
notes and official correspondence regarding CCF predation post Bruce's retirement.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Sat, Feb 23,2019 at 10:57 PM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Jeff,

During Friday's ROC on LTO BA sufficiency review meeting, you said that you miss Bruce because he was
the lead for Clifton Court Forebay (CCF). I was very surprised to hear that. Over the past year and 4 months
since Bruce retired, there has been a gap in lead staff coverage for CCF and its RPA implementation, but there
hasn't been a gap in coverage. You should've seen in my end of week WODC Branch Chief updates the various
official correspondence associated with CCF predation reduction, which are also in the "Other Electronic
Documents" folder, and if you missed them, that geographic area is still within WODC Branch jurisdiction, so
you could've/should've just asked me.

I'll (try to) put together the quarterly meeting notes and associated documentation in the WODC Branch folder
on the server soon, and if you don't see anything there, please remind me or check with me on its status.

-Garwin-
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Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office
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